



RIM AL NEMA

London, United Kingdom

Mobile: 07729 461591 – Email: Rimnema2013@gmail.com

With extensive experience for over 16 years in the media of the Middle East; specifically television, I have accumulated a variety of skills which allow me to create, manage, produce and present material to a wide range of audience. In my research and communications throughout the years, I have reached out to Arab political and social leaders, as well as to the people of the region, in order to analyse and develop issues of freedom, democracy, equality justice and peace.,

Key specialties & Skill

- Producing & Presenting social and political programs and documentaries in Arabic
- TV Reporting for abroad TV channels
- Documentary making
- Scripting and presenting Arabic news bulletins
- Training novice presenters and broadcasters
- News and programs scripting & Creative Writing
- Voice-over artist
- Research & Analysis

Professional Experience:

Senior Producer & Presenter

Libya24 TV, London, UK

2017-present

- Senior producer & Presenter for main political programs
- Carrying out in depth research and analysis into social and political concerns in Libya
- Interviewing key figures during the programs



<https://www.facebook.com/lualuatv.rimabdoolah/posts/761570970684301>



Senior Producer & Presenter

Lualua TV, London, UK

2011- 02/2017

- Senior producer & Presenter for 4 social and political programs
- Carrying out in depth research and analysis into social and political concerns in Bahrain, the Gulf and the Middle East in general
- Investigative journalism and analysis of corruption, mishaps and injustices.
- Presenting programs live and pre-recorded
- Interviewing key figures who have shaped the world
- Managing the programs budget, including budget planning and allocation
- Overseeing the work of post-production team, including editors and graphic designers
- Using various social media sites, such as Twitter, Facebook and YouTube to promote my programs and engage with my audience

Key achievements:

- ✓ Successfully investigated and publicised corruption and injustices in Bahrain, making me a well-known journalist in the region
- ✓ Raised viewership of Lualua TV through my program which shone light on corruption and the problems people face in Bahrain
- ✓ Trained over 5 of Lualua TV's prominent presenters

AWARDS & Recognitions

2013 – Programs award for outstanding achievements in Programs Department

2012 – Employee of the year Lualua TV

Links to my programs at Lualua TV:

<http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=dEtEy0Dndn8>

<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=b8hWonuRSYE>

Training consultant

Lualua TV, London, UK

2012- Ongoing

- Creating comprehensive training plans for novice presenters and broadcasters to cover: Arabic Language skills, how to present news bulletins and programs, how to behave on live coverage, amongst other TV presenting skills
- Training over 8 novice presenters to a level suitable to present live news and programs
- Carrying out evaluation with management of current and trainee presenters



News Reporter/ Presenter

Arab News Network (ANN), London, UK

2007-2009

- Presenting live news bulletins and news summaries
- Preparing the Autocue and running order for the news
- News editing and script writing
- News production and planning

(Show reel available upon request)



Reporter/News Producer

Associated Press (AP), London, UK

2009- 2010

- Producing and presenting news reports
- Writing and scripting in-depth news reports and analysis
- Interviewing guests for news reports
- Reporting live on news events as they occur
- News reports of social, political and entertainment nature

(Show reel available upon request)



Radio Presenter

Radio Sultanate of Oman, London, UK

2005-2011

- Presenting live radio program
- Writing and editing scripts for various radio shows
- Interviewing esteemed guests for my show



Radio Sultante of Oman
English

Journalist/News Producer

Newspaper, YOTIBORY, Sweden

2000- 2003

- Part time producing and preparing news reports.
- News reports of social and entertainment nature

Producer and presenter,

Syrian Arab Television, Damascus, Syria

1994- 1998

- Part time Producer & Presenter for the Youth program which was a methyl program for youth people.
- Carrying out research and analysis into youth and young people collecting opinions and reporting activities.
- Presenting programs live and pre-recorded
- Interviewing key young and mature people

Qualifications and Training:

1999- Bachelor degree/ Public relations / Damascus University

2011- UMCT Advanced Training in Program Producing and Presenting

2009- NUJ Advanced training in script writing and programs producing

2009- BA Journalism and Media – Lahai International University

2012- OFCOM media training

Broadcast Unions membership:

- ✓ Member of National Union of Journalists, United Kingdom
- ✓ Member of the International Federation of Journalists



Professional skills & Languages

- ✓ Languages: Fluent in Arabic, excellent in English and very good in Swedish.
- ✓ Very good in computer and presentation skills.

Facebook fan-page:

<https://www.facebook.com/lualuatv.rimabdoolah>

Twitter page:

<https://twitter.com/rimabdoolah>

Youtube page:

<https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCslrqY-53x7lRVXFNiLVjQg>

<https://careershub.bbc.co.uk/members/modules/myprofile/?ft=1>